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The Exchange does not warrant and holds no responsibility for the veracity of the facts and representations contained in all corporate
disclosures, including financial reports. All data contained herein are prepared and submitted by the disclosing party to the Exchange, and are
disseminated solely for purposes of information. Any questions on the data contained herein should be addressed directly to the Corporate
Information Officer of the disclosing party.

APC Group, Inc.
APC

PSE Disclosure Form 17-7 - Statement of Changes in Beneficial 

Ownership of Securities

References: SRC Rule 23 and 

Section 17.5 of the Revised Disclosure Rules

Name of Reporting
Person Bernardo D. Lim

Relationship of
Reporting Person to
Issuer

Director

Description of the Disclosure

Please refer to the attached SEC Form 23-B of Mr. Bernardo D. Lim.

Filed on behalf by:

Name Darwin Mendoza

Designation Authorized Representative
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Darwin L. Mendoza

From: ICTD Submission <ictdsubmission+canned.response@sec.gov.ph>
Sent: Friday, October 29, 2021 1:46 PM
To: APC Governance
Subject: Re: APC Group, Inc._SEC Form 23-B_29October2021

Your report/document has been SUCCESSFULLY ACCEPTED by ICTD.  
 
(Subject to Verification and Review of the Quality of the Attached Document) 
 
Official copy of the submitted document/report with Bar Code Page (Confirmation Receipt) will be made available after 
15 days from receipt through the SEC Express System at the SEC website at www.sec.gov.ph <http://www.sec.gov.ph/>   
 
  
 
_________________________________________________________________________ 
 
NOTICE 
 
  
 
Please be informed that pursuant to SEC Memorandum Circular No. 3, series of 2021, scanned copies of the printed 
reports with wet signature and proper notarization shall be filed in PORTABLE DOCUMENT FORMAT (PDF) Secondary 
Reports such as: 17-A, 17-C, 17-L, 17-Q, ICASR, 23-A, 23-B, I-ACGR, Monthly Reports, Quarterly Reports, Letters, IHFS, 
BDFS,PHFS etc...  through email at 
 
  
 
ictdsubmission@sec.gov.ph <mailto:ictdsubmission@sec.gov.ph>  
 
  
 
 Note: All submissions through this email are no longer required to submit the hard copy thru mail or over- the- counter. 
 
  
 
For those applications that require payment of filing fees, these still need to be filed and sent via email with the SEC 
RESPECTIVE OPERATING DEPARTMENT. 
 
  
 
Further, note that other reports shall be filed thru the ONLINE SUBMISSION TOOL (OST) such as: 
 
AFS, GIS, GFFS, SFFS, LCFS, LCIF, FCFS. FCIF, ANO, ANHAM, FS-PARENT, FS-CONSOLIDATED, OPC_AO, AFS WITH NSPO 
FORM 1,2,3 AND 4,5,6, AFS WITH NSPO FORM 1,2,3 (FOUNDATIONS) 
 
  
 
FOR MC28, please email to: 
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MC28_S2020@sec.gov.ph <mailto:MC28_S2020@sec.gov.ph>  
 
  
 
  
 
For your information and guidance. 
 
  
 
Thank you and keep safe. 
 










